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huquat 4, 2021 o
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
NORTHEASTERN LEASING & FINANCE cop oonof Cerporetions

P.O. BOX 695
GRAND ISLAND, NY 14072

SUBJECT:. NORTEEASTERN LEASING & FINANCE CORP.
REF: F58000004930

We have received your electronically transmitted document. However, the
document was submitted under the wrong electronioc filing type and cannot
be processed by this office.

Io proceed, you must abandon this flling and resubmit your £iling under
the appropriate electronic filing type.

Please return your document, along with a copy of this letter, within 60
days or yocur filing will be considered abandoned.

If you have any questions concerning the filing of your document, please
call (850) 245-6939.

Agnes Lunt FAX Aud. #: H21000292518
Ragulatory Specialiet IIT Letter Numbar: 521A00018320

P.O BOX 6327 — Tallahassee, Flonda 32314
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Leslie Sellers
From: faxF nder@capltolsemces com
Sent: :
To:
Subject: FaxFinder Fax Notification: Successfully sent fax to 850-617-6383
Attachments: fax_outbound_B50-617-6383_20210802_125953_00004E5D-0000.pdf

Schedule Tirms GaTE5/ 5658 1i:59 53 B
State: sent

Schedule Message: Successfully sent fax
Hangup code: 0

Try#:1

Username: admin

Sender name: Leslie Sellers

Sender emall: Isellers@capitoiservices.com Sender phone: 855-498-5500 Sender fax: 800-432-3622 Sender org;
Capitol Services, Inc.

Subject: H21000292518

Max tries: 5

Try interval: 600

Pricrity: 3

Pages: 3

Recipient fax: 850-617-6383

Reciplent phone:

Recipient name:

Redipient org: FL $0S

Use cover page: true

Receipt: always

Print receipt: never

Print receipt printer;

Print receipt first page: false

Fax Page Size: auto
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APPLICATION BY FOREIGN CORPORATION FOR WITHDRAWAL OF
AUTHORITY TO TRANSACT BUSINESS OR CONDUCT AFFAIRS IN FLORIDA

NORTHEASTERN LEASING & FINANCE CORP.
{Name of Carporation)

F98000004930
{Dosumem Number of Corporation {if known)

08/31/1998
{Incorpotated Under Laws of and date suthorized to trangact business/conduct its affairs)

This corporation is no longer transacting business or conducting affairs within the State of Florida and hereby
vohmtarily surrenders its authority to transact business or conduct affairs in Florida.

This corporation revokes the authority of its registered agent in Florida to accept service on its behalf and
appoints the Department of State as its agent for service of process based on a causs of action arising during the
time it was euthorized fo transact business ot conduct affairs in Florida.

The following is a curtsnt mailing address for the corporation:

; i ~3

2695 GRAND ISLAND BLVD PO BOX 695 =
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GRAND ISLAND NEW YORK 14072 a
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The corporation agrees to notify the Department of State in the future of any change in its mailing address. % = D
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7)) e pofe — 7-30-A02/
Tignanae of a diroctor, peenidert or other ofttoey - 1 10 the handy of 1 {Dake)
recelver or other court appointed fiductary, by thot fiduciary)

N BRUCE ALLEN PRESIDENT
{Typed or prinied nams of person signng) (Tiis of person signmg}

FILING FEE 535
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